Watson, Salmond & Gray 1914 - ?

Watson, Salmond & Gray was an architectural partnership formed in Glasgow, Scotland, in 1914 when James Henry Gray (1885-1938) joined the established practice of Watson & Salmond, formed by John Watson (1872-1936) and David Salmond (1876-1938) in 1899 [or 1900 - sources differ]. The practice continued until at least 1975, well after the death of the three founding partners.

Worked in UK Works

For a list of the principal architectural projects by Watson Salmond & Gray from 1914 to 1975 see Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980

Links

• Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=200243